
Useful World Wide Web Sites

Compiled By

MAJ Joanne B. Hawkins, USA, and Mr. Charles E. Collins, Jr.

The Internet has become a primary source of information on a myriad of subjects, and the area of Security Assistance is no exception. Here at the Defense Institute of Security Assistance Management, our students frequently ask us about Internet sites that can be useful in managing FMS programs. We have listed several useful Web sites on the Security Assistance Network (SAN), in the categories of training and FMS case management, which we update quarterly. We recognize that not all people in the Security Assistance community have access to the SAN, so we are providing this more comprehensive list of Web sites as a means of assistance to the entire Security Assistance community and to our foreign customers.

The drawback of publishing such a list is that Web sites frequently change, and access to many sites is limited to only certain organizations. Nevertheless, we have compiled the following list of Web sites, organized by subject area, which have proven to be reliable in terms of access and information. Many Web sites are listed in more than one subject area. These Universal Resource Locators (URLs), or Web site addresses, have been verified for accuracy as of this publication date. Almost all of these Web sites are accessible through any Internet provider, and not limited to users with a .mil or .gov address. We have also indicated whether the Web site has limited access, or if it requires registration and password by the user. Because URLs often change, we will periodically update this list in future editions of the DISAM Journal.

Legislation and Foreign Policy

State Department Office of Defense Trade Controls (copy of the ITAR here)

<http://www.pmdtc.org/>

State Department Bureau of Democracy, Labor and Human Rights (annual Human Rights

Report available here) http://www.state.gov/www/global/human_rights/index.html

Peacekeeping Policy (George Mason Univ.) <http://ralph.gmu.edu/cfpa/peace/peace.html>

State Department Human Rights Report

http://www.state.gov/www/global/human_rights/index.html

Defense Technology Security Administration <http://www.dtsa.osd.mil>

Society for International Affairs, Inc. <http://www.siaed.org/index.html>

THOMAS: Legislative Information on the Internet <http://thomas.loc.gov/>

The Library of Congress <http://www.loc.gov/>

The US House of Representatives <http://www.house.gov/>

The US Senate <http://www.senate.gov/>

The White House <http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/Welcome.html>

The Office of the Director of Central Intelligence <http://www.odci.gov/>

United Nations Homepage <http://www.un.org/>

The Institute of Public Policy Program on Peacekeeping, George Mason University

<http://ralph.gmu.edu/cfpa/peace/peace.html>

Overseas Commands and Missions

US European Command - <http://www.eucom.mil/>

US Central Command <http://www.centcom.mil/>
US Army Europe <http://www.hqusareur.army.mil/default2.htm>
US Air Forces Europe <http://www.usafe.af.mil/>
The Marshall Center <http://www.marshall.adsn.int/marshall.html>
United Nations Homepage <http://www.un.org/>
US Missions Online http://www.state.gov/www/regions_missions.html
The Electronic Embassy <http://www.embassy.org/>
The Embassy Page <http://www.embpage.org/>
NATO Official Web Site - <http://www.nato.int/>
United Nations Homepage <http://www.un.org/>

Logistics Sites

International Logistics Control Offices (ILCOs)

Air Force Security Assistance Center (AFSAC) <http://rock.afsac.wpafb.af.mil/>¹
Army Security Assistance Command (USASAC) <http://amc.citi.net/amc/sac/index.html>
Naval Inventory Control Point (NAVICP) <http://www.navicp.navy.mil/>

Air Force Logistics Centers

Air Force Aerospace Maintenance & Regeneration Center (AMARC)
<http://www.dm.af.mil/AMARC/>
Air Force Materiel Command <http://www.afmc.wpafb.af.mil/>
Air Force Ogden Air Logistics Center, Hill AFB (OO-ALC) <http://www.hill.af.mil/>
Air Force Oklahoma City Air Logistics Center, Tinker AFB (OC-ALC)
<http://www1.tinker.af.mil/>
Air Force Sacramento Air Logistics Center, McClellan AFB (SM-ALC)
<http://www.mcclellan.af.mil>
Air Force San Antonio Air Logistics Center, Kelly AFB (SA-ALC) <http://www.kelly-afb.org/>
Air Force Security Assistance Center <http://rock.afsac.wpafb.af.mil/>
Air Force Warner Robbins Air Logistics Center, Warner Robbins AFB (WR-ALC)
<http://137.244.199.129/>

Army Inventory Control Points/Commands

Army Armaments & Chemical Acquisition and Logistics Activity (ACALA) <http://www-acala1.ria.army.mil/acala/text.html>
Army Aviation and Missile Command (AMCOM) <http://www.redstone.army.mil/>
Army Chemical and Biological Defense Command (CBDCOM)
<http://www.cbdcom.apgea.army.mil/>
Army Communications-Electronics Command (CECOM)
<http://www.monmouth.army.mil/cecom/cecom.html>
Army Industrial Operations Command (IOC) <http://www.ioc.army.mil/home/>
Army Materiel Command <http://amc.citi.net>
Army Military Traffic Management Command (MTMC) <http://mtmc.army.mil/>
Army Publishing Agency (USAPA) <http://www-usappc.hoffman.army.mil/>
Army Safety Center <http://safety.army.mil/>
Army Security Assistance Command (USASAC) <http://amc.citi.net/amc/sac/index.html>

¹ Limited Access to non-AFSAC personnel.

Army Simulation Training & Instrumentation Command (STRICOM)

<http://www.stricom.army.mil/index2.html>

Army Soldier Systems Command (SSCOM) <http://www-sscom.army.mil/index.html>

Army Tank Automotive & Armaments Command (TACOM) <http://www.tacom.army.mil/>

Army Test Evaluation Command (TECOM) <http://www.tecom.army.mil/>

Defense Ammunition Center <http://www.dac.army.mil/>

Navy Systems Commands

Naval Inventory Control Point (NAVICP) <http://www.navicp.navy.mil/>

Naval Air Systems Command (NAVAIR) <http://www.navair.navy.mil/>

Naval Facilities Engineering Command (NAVFAC) <http://www.navy.mil/homepages/navfac/>

Naval Sea Systems Command (NAVSEA) <http://www.navsea.navy.mil/>

Space and Naval Warfare Systems Command (SPAWAR)

<http://www.spawar.navy.mil/spawar/welcome.page>

Naval Supply Systems Command (NAVSUP) <http://www.navsup.navy.mil/>

Defense Logistics Agency

Defense Automated Addressing System Center (DAASC) <http://www.daas.dla.mil/olsas.html>

Defense Automated Printing Service (DAPS) <http://www.daps.mil>

Defense Contract Management Command (DCMC) <http://www.dcmc.hq.dla.mil/>

Defense Energy Support Center (DESC) <http://www.desc.dla.mil/main/deschome.htm>

Defense Industrial Supply Center (DISC) <http://www.disc.dla.mil/>

Defense Logistics Agency (DLA) <http://www.supply.dla.mil/>

Defense Logistics Management Standards Office (DLMSO) <http://www.dlmsso.hq.dla.mil/>

Defense Logistics Information Service (DLIS) <http://www.dlsc.dla.mil>

Defense Logistics Support Command (DLSC) <http://www.supply.dla.mil/>

Defense Supply Center Philadelphia (DSCP) <http://www.dpsc.dla.mil/>

Defense Reutilization and Marketing Service (DRMS) <http://www.drms.dla.mil/>

Excess material-where it is right now? <http://www.drms.dla.mil/asset/pubgeo.html>

Federal Condition Codes

http://www.drms.dla.mil/newsales/html/federal_condition_status.html

Defense Supply Center Columbus (DSCC) <http://www.dsccl.dla.mil/>

Defense Supply Center Richmond (DSCR) <http://www.dscr.dla.mil/>

Other Defense Department Sites

Defense Finance and Accounting Service (DFAS) <http://www.dfas.mil/>

Defense Institute of Security Assistance Management (DISAM) <http://disam.osd.mil/>

Defense Network Information Center (NIC) <http://www.nic.ddn.mil/>

Defense Security Assistance Management System (DSAMS) <http://www.dsams.com/>

Defense Technology Security Agency (DTSA) <http://www.dtsa.osd.mil/>

Note: The Defense Security Assistance Agency (DSAA) will have its web site operational in the near future. The URL will be listed on the Security Assistance Network (SAN) when available.

Other Government Agencies

General Services Administration <http://www.gsa.gov/>

US Customs Service <http://www.customs.ustreas.gov/index.htm>

Fedworld Electronic Information Homepage <http://www.fedworld.gov/>

Publications Sites

- Acquisition Web (access to Acquisition sites, topics and references)
<http://www.acq.osd.mil/acqweb/topindex.html>
- Air Force Materiel Command Publishing and Distribution Library (access to AF administrative publications, technical orders and forms) <http://www.afmc.wpafb.af.mil/pdl/>
- Air Force Reading Room (good index of military sites and periodicals)
<http://www.afmc.wpafb.af.mil/pdl/readroom.htm#D>
- Air Force Technical Order (TO) System Practices and Procedures
<http://www.pdsm.wpafb.af.mil/to-system.html>
- Army Doctrine and Training Digital Library (access to Army Technical Manuals)
<http://www.atsc-army.org/atdls.html>
- Army Soldier Support Network (access to technical manuals) <http://www-ssn.ria.army.mil/>²
- Army Publishing Agency (USAPA) (download Army publications and forms. Provides access to the Army publications ordering system) <http://www-usappc.hoffman.army.mil/>³
- Defense Acquisition Deskbook (Publications and regulations with great search capability, register for CD ROM distribution and "Ask a Professor") <http://deskbook.wpafb.af.mil/>
- Defense Institute of Security Assistance Management (DISAM) (access the DISAM course catalog and the DISAM Journal on-line) <http://disam.osd.mil>
- Defense Link (access to military sites, Early Bird and Defense News)
<http://www.defenselink.mil/>
- Defense Publications <http://www.dtic.mil:80/defenselink/pubs/>
- DoD Comptroller (Financial Management Regulation)
<http://www.dtic.mil/comptroller/fmr/index.html>
- DoD Directives (access to DoD publications and forms) <http://web7.whs.osd.mil/corres.htm>
- DoD Directives System (DoDD 5025.1) <http://www.dtic.mil/adm/annual/>
- DoD Forms Program (access to DoD forms) <http://web1.whs.osd.mil/icdhome/forms.htm>
- Publications Sites (continued)
- Federal Government Information <http://wings.buffalo.edu/internet/govt.html>
- JANES Electronic Information System (information about JANES catalog system)
<http://www.btg.com/janes/overview.html>
- Joint Electronic Library (access to doctrinal publications and Dictionary of Military Terms)
<http://www.dtic.mil/doctrine/jel/index.html>
- Navy Logistics Library (access to Navy administrative publications)
<http://www.nll.navy.mil/>⁴
- Society for International Affairs (export/import licensing information)
<http://www.siaed.org/index.html>
- State Department Office of Defense Trade Controls (access to the International Traffic in Arms Regulation (ITAR), export license applications and forms) <http://www.pmdtc.org/>
- US Government Printing Office (access to government publications in general)
<http://www.gpo.gov/>
- US Government Resources (links to other government sites)
<http://wings.buffalo.edu/internet/govt.html>
- Washington Headquarters Services Directives and Records Branch
<http://web7.whs.osd.mil/corres.htm>

² Requires registration and password.

³ Access to the Army publications ordering system is not available to foreign customers. FMS orders must be processed through USASAC. FMS customers may download administrative publications and forms without restriction.

⁴ Requires registration and password.

Training Activities/Resources

- Army Training Requirements and Resources System (Army Formal Schools Catalog)
<http://www.asmr.com/atrrs/catalog.html>
- US Army International Military Student Offices (IMSO) Links and Web Pages
<http://www-satfa.monroe.army.mil/imso/imsoweb.htm>
- US Army Security Assistance Training Field Activity (SATFA)
<http://www-satfa.monroe.army.mil/>
- Catalog of Navy Training Courses (CANTRAC)
<http://www.cnet.navy.mil/netpdtc/cantrac/>
- Naval Command College International Military Student Office
<http://www.usnwc.edu/nwc/ncc.htm>
- Navy Education and Training Security Assistance Field Activity (NETSAFA)
<http://penu0011.netsafa.navy.mil/>
- US Coast Guard International Training Handbook <http://www.dot.gov/dotinfo/uscg/hq/g-ci/sectbrk.htm>
- US Coast Guard Reserve Training Center International Student Program
<http://www.pinn.net/cgrtc/rtcinter.html>
- US Coast Guard Reserve Training Center International Training Division
<http://www.pinn.net/cgrtc/rtcitd.html>

Air Force Schools

- 12th Flying Training Wing, Randolph AFB, TX <http://www.rnd.aetc.af.mil/>
- 14th Flying Training Wing, Columbus AFB, MS <http://www.col.aetc.af.mil/>
- 173d Fighter Wing, Oregon Air NG, Kingsley Field, OR
<http://www.orang-klmt.ang.af.mil/homepage/kingsley.htm>
- 17th Training Wing, Goodfellow AFB, TX <http://www.gdf.aetc.af.mil/>
- 314th Air Lift Wing, Little Rock AFB, AR <http://www.littlerock.af.mil/>
- 325th Fighter Wing, Tyndall AFB FL <http://www.tyndall.af.mil/>
- 336th Training Group, Fairchild AFB, WA <http://www.fairchild.af.mil/336trg/>
- 37th Tng Gp, 737th Tng Gp, Lackland AFB, TX <http://www.lak.aetc.af.mil/>
- 47th Flying Training Wing, Laughlin AFB, TX <http://www.lau.aetc.af.mil/>
- 56th Fighter Wing, Luke AFB, AZ <http://www.luke.af.mil/>
- 71st Flying Training Wing, Vance AFB, OK <http://www.vnc.aetc.af.mil/>
- 80th Flying Tng Wing, 82d Tng Wing, Sheppard AFB, TX <http://www.spd.aetc.af.mil/>
- 81st Training Wing, Keesler AFB, MS <http://www.kee.aetc.af.mil/>
- 97th Air Mobility Wing, Altus AFB, OK <http://www.lts.aetc.af.mil/>
- ACSC Homepage <http://wwwacsc.au.af.mil/>
- Air Command & Staff College, Maxwell AFB, AL <http://www.au.af.mil/au/cat/acsc.html>
- Air Force Institute of Technology, Wright-Patterson AFB, OH <http://www.afit.af.mil/>
- Air University, Maxwell AFB, AL <http://www.au.af.mil/>
- Air War College, Maxwell AFB, AL <http://www.au.af.mil/au/cat/awc.html>
- College for Enlisted Professional Military, Education, Maxwell AFB, AL
<http://www.au.af.mil/au/cepme/college.htm>
- College of Aerospace Doctrine, Research, &, Education, Maxwell AFB, AL
<http://www.cdsar.af.mil/home.html>
- HQ Air Education & Training Command, Randolph AFB, TX <http://www.au.af.mil/au/sos/>
- Squadron Officer School, Maxwell AFB, AL <http://www.au.af.mil/au/sos/>
- Air Force Special Operations School <http://www.hurlburt.af.mil/usafsos/>

Army Schools

TRADOC School Links <http://www-tradoc.monroe.army.mil/schools.htm>
Adjutant General School, Ft Jackson, SC <http://160.150.31.102/>
Armed Forces School of Music, Army Element, Norfolk VA
<http://www.eustis.army.mil/SOM/index.htm>
Armor School, Ft Knox KY <http://knox-www.army.mil/school/>
Aviation Logistics School, Ft Eustis, VA <http://www.usaals.com/>
Aviation School, Ft Rucker, AL <http://www-rucker.army.mil/>
Chaplain School, Ft Jackson, SC <http://usachcs-www.army.mil/>
Chemical School, Ft McClellan, AL <http://www.mcclellan.army.mil/usacmls/index.htm>
Command & General Staff College, Ft. Leavenworth, KS
<http://www-cgsc.army.mil/index3.htm>
Defense Ammunition Center School, Savanna, IL <http://www.dac.army.mil/>
Defense Information School, Ft Meade, MD <http://www.dinfos.osd.mil/>
Defense Language Institute--Foreign Language Center, Monterey, CA
<http://www.dli.army.mil/>
Engineer School, Ft Leonard Wood, MO <http://www.wood.army.mil/FLW/school.htm>
Field Artillery School, Lawton, OK <http://sill-www.army.mil/tngcmd/org/tcousfas.htm>
Finance School, Ft Jackson, SC <http://jackson-www.army.mil/fin/finhome.htm>
Florida Inst of, Technology, Melbourne, FL <http://www.fit.edu/>
Infantry School, Ft Benning, GA
<http://www-benning.army.mil/fbhome/TRAINING/zinhome.htm>
Intelligence School, Ft Huachuca, AZ <http://huachuca-usaic.army.mil/>
Logistics Management College, Ft Lee, VA <http://www.almc.army.mil/>
Management Engineering College, Rock Island, IL <http://www.ria.army.mil/amec.html>
Management Staff College, Ft Belvoir, VA <http://www.amsc.belvoir.army.mil/>
Medical Department School, Ft Sam Houston, TX <http://www.cs.amedd.army.mil/>
Military Packaging Technology School, Aberdeen Proving Ground, MD
<http://smpt.apg.army.mil/>
Military Police School, Ft McClellan, AL <http://smpt.apg.army.mil/>
National Defense University, Ft McNair, Wash DC <http://www.ndu.edu/>
National Imagery & Mapping College (Defense Mapping School), Ft Belvoir VA
<http://www.nima.mil/org/NIMC/>
National Training Center, Ft Irwin, CA <http://www.irwin.army.mil/>
Ordnance Center & School, Aberdeen Proving Ground, MD <http://130.114.88.10/>
Ordnance Missile & Munitions School, Redstone Arsenal AL
<http://www.logsa.army.mil/ommcs/>
Quartermaster School, Ft Lee, VA <http://www.lee.army.mil/quartermaster/>
Sergeants Major Academy, Ft Bliss, TX <http://bliss-usasma.army.mil/>
Signal School, Ft Gordon, GA <http://www.gordon.army.mil/home/>
Soldier Support Institute, Ft Jackson, SC <http://jackson-www.army.mil/>
TRADOC, US Army Training & Doctrine Command, Ft Monroe, VA
<http://www-tradoc.army.mil/>
Transportation School, Ft Eustis, VA <http://www.transchool.eustis.army.mil/>
War College, Carlisle Barracks, PA <http://carlisle-www.army.mil/>
Warrant Officer Career Center, Ft Rucker, AL <http://leav-www.army.mil/wocc/index.htm>
Western Army National Guard Aviation Training Site, Tucson AZ
<http://www.azstarnet.com/~waats/waats.htm>

DoD Schools

Defense Ammunition Center School, Savanna, IL <http://www.dac.army.mil/>
Defense Information School, Ft Meade, MD <http://www.dinfos.osd.mil/>

Defense Inst of Int'l Legal Studies, Newport RI <http://www.njs.jag.navy.mil/DIILS/>
Defense Institute of Security Assistance Management, Wright-Patterson AFB, OH
<http://disam.osd.mil/>
Defense Language Institute--Foreign, Language Center, Monterey CA
<http://www.dli.army.mil/>
Defense Logistics Information Service, Battlecreek, MI <http://www.dlsc.dla.mil/training.htm>
Defense Systems Management College, Ft. Belvoir, VA <http://www.dsmc.dsm.mil/>
National Defense University, Ft McNair, Wash DC <http://www.ndu.edu/>
National Imagery & Mapping College (Defense Mapping School), Ft Belvoir, VA
<http://www.nima.mil/org/NIMC/>

Marine Corps Schools

Air Ground Combat Center, Twentynine Palms, CA <http://www.mcagcc.usmc.mil/>
Amphibious Warfare School, Quantico, VA
<http://www.mcu.quantico.usmc.mil/aws/index.htm>
Basic School, Quantico, VA <http://www.mcu.quantico.usmc.mil/tbs/index.htm>
Commander Marine Corps Air Bases West, El Toro, CA
<http://www.eltoro.usmc.mil/INDEX2.HTM>
Command & Staff College, Quantico, VA <http://138.156.204.100/>
Expeditionary Warfare Training Group, Atlantic, Norfolk, VA
<http://www.cnsl.spear.navy.mil/atg/ewtg/home.htm>
Expeditionary Warfare Training Group, Pacific, San Diego, CA
<http://www.ewtgpac.navy.mil/>
Marine Corps University, Quantico, VA <http://www.mcu.quantico.usmc.mil/>
MC Air Station, New River, NC <http://www.onslow.com/mcasnr/index1.html>
MC Base, Camp Pendleton, CA <http://www.onslow.com/mcasnr/index1.html>
MC Base, Quantico, VA <http://ismo-www1.mcg.usmc.mil/>
Mountain Warfare Training Center, (near), Bridgeport, CA <http://mwtc.cpp.usmc.mil/>
Staff Noncommissioned Officer Academy, Quantico, VA
<http://www.mcu.quantico.usmc.mil/sncoa/index.htm>
War College, Quantico, VA <http://www.mcu.quantico.usmc.mil/mcwar/mcwar.htm>

Navy Schools

Naval Education & Training Web Sites <http://www.navy.mil/nol/cat.html>
Afloat Training Group Western, Pacific, <http://www.atgwp.navy.mil/>
Commander Training Command Pacific, San, Diego CA <http://www.cnet.navy.mil/trapac/>
Defense Institute of International Legal Studies, Newport RI
<http://www.njs.jag.navy.mil/DIILS/>
Expeditionary Warfare Training Group, Atlantic, Norfolk VA
<http://www.cnsl.spear.navy.mil/atg/ewtg/home.htm>
Expeditionary Warfare Training Group, Pacific, San Diego CA <http://www.ewtgpac.navy.mil/>
Fleet Training Center, San Diego CA <http://www.cnet.navy.mil/cnet/ftcsd/index.htm>
Naval Aviation Schools Command <http://www.cnet.navy.mil/nascweb/nasc/nasc.htm>
Naval Command College, Newport RI <http://www.usnwc.edu/nwc/ncc.htm>
Naval Education and Training Center, Newport RI
<http://www.cnet.navy.mil/newport/netc.htm>
Naval Justice School, Newport RI <http://www.njs.jag.navy.mil/>
Naval Postgraduate School, Monterey, CA <http://www.nps.navy.mil/>
Naval School of Health Sciences, Bethesda, MD <http://nshs.med.navy.mil/>
Naval Undersea Warfare Center, Newport, RI <http://www.nuwc.navy.mil/>

Naval War College, Newport RI <http://www.usnwc.edu/nwc/>
Navy Technical Training Center Corry Station, Pensacola FL
<http://www.navy.mil/homepages/nttc/main1.html>
Service School Command, NTC Great Lakes, IL <http://www.cnet.navy.mil/greatlks/ssc.htm>
Surface Warfare Officers School, Newport, RI <http://www.swos.navy.mil/>
United States Naval Academy, Annapolis, MD <http://www.nadn.navy.mil/>

Coast Guard Schools

11th Coast Guard District, Long Beach, CA <http://www.wenet.net/~uscg/index.html>
13th Coast Guard District, Seattle, WA <http://www.webcom.com/~d13www/welcome.html>
1st Coast Guard District, Boston, MA <http://www.d1dpa.com/index.html>
5th Coast Guard District, Portsmouth, VA <http://www.uscg.mil/d5/index.html>
7th Coast Guard District, Miami, FL <http://www.cg7.com/index.html>
8th Coast Guard District, New Orleans, LA <http://www.uscg.mil/d8/uscgd8.html>
Atlantic Area Coast Guard, New York, NY <http://www.uscg.mil/lantarea/index.html>
Pacific Area Coast Guard, Alameda, CA <http://www.wenet.net/~uscg/index.html>
U.S. Coast Guard Academy, New London, CT <http://www.uscg.mil/hq/uscga/uscga.html>
USCG Aviation Training Center, Mobile, AL <http://www.uscg.mil/hq/atcmobil/atcmobil.htm>
USCG Reserve Training Center, Yorktown, VA <http://www.uscg.mil/hq/rtc/rtcwelc.html>
USCG RTC Yorktown, International Training Division, Overview, & Courses
<http://www.pinn.net/cgrtc/rtcitd.html>
USCG RTC Yorktown, Officer Candidate School, <http://www.pinn.net/cgrtc/rtcocs.html>
USCG RTC Yorktown, Officer Candidate, School, Pre-Reporting Guide
<http://www.pinn.net/cgrtc/rtcocsgd.html>
USCG Training Center, Petaluma, CA <http://www.tcpet.uscg.mil/>

More Useful Web Sites

Acquisition Web <http://www.acq.osd.mil/acqweb/topindex.html>
Air Force Careers <http://www.af.mil/careers/>
Air Force Equipment Fact File http://www.af.mil/news/indexpages/fs_index.html
Air Force Homepage <http://www.af.mil/>
American Express Financial and Travel Services <http://www.americanexpress.com/travel>
Anti-virus tools and information <http://www.assist.mil/Virus/avirus.html>
Army Communications and Electronics Command, Humanitarian Demining
<http://www.demining.brtrc.com/>
Army Homepage <http://www.army.mil/>
Army Personnel Command (PERSCOM) <http://www.perscom.army.mil/noframes.htm>
Bureau of Naval Personnel (BUPERS) <http://www.navy.mil/homepage/bupers/>
DoD Comptroller (Financial Management Regulation) -
<http://www.dtic.mil/comptroller/fmr/index.html>
General Services Administration <http://www.gsa.gov>
Navy Equipment Fact File <http://www.chinfo.navy.mil/navpalib/factfile/ffiletop.html>
Navy Homepage <http://www.navy.mil/>
Marine Corps Equipment Fact File
<http://www.hqmc.usmc.mil/factfile.nsf/AVE?openview&count,3000>
Per Diem Homepage - <http://www.dtic.mil/perdiem/> and <http://www.gsa.gov/travel.htm>
Security Assistance Network <http://www3.idss.ida.org/san/>
State Department Travel Advisories http://travel.state.gov/travel_warnings.html
State Department Passport Services http://travel.state.gov/passport_services.html
Travel Health information - Center for Disease Control -
<http://www.cdc.gov/travel/travel.html>
US Coast Guard Homepage <http://www.dot.gov/dotinfo/uscg/>

US Customs Service <http://www.customs.ustreas.gov/index.htm>
US Military Internet Sites Directory <http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/dticb/dticbln/dticconf.html>